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From:

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 11:15 AM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc:

Subject: Fw: S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/1162

Thank you for the phone call. Please see the attachment for the further information. Please contact Mr. Tang

via email If you have any questions regarding to the captioned application.

Y ours sincerely,
Mr. Tang
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Proposed Structures Details

N
Structures Gross Floor Area (GFA) Height (Not Exceeding) Storey Unit(s)
C Changing room About 6m x 3m = 18 m? 4m 1-storey 2
L Camping Lounge About 6m x 3m = 18 m? 4m 1-storey 1
s Ancillary Storage About 6m x 3m = 18 m? 4m 1-storey 1
T Toilet About 6m x 3m = 18 m? 4m 1-storey 2
Rain Shelter (On top of S and L) About 82 m? 7m 1
Rain Shelter (On top of T) About 82 m? 7m 1
Rain Shelter (On top of C) About 70 m? m 1
About 234 m?
Private Car Parking Space 1
Pedestrian Access
Holiday Camp Area:
About 780.3 m? (About 68%)
Paved Ratio

Non-Paved Area: 780.3 m? (About 68%)
Paved Area: About 370.9 m? (About 32%)

Legend:

XK NBI

Ingress/egress (About 6m)

Proposed Structures

Holiday Camp Area
Rain Shelter

Toilet
Changing Room
Ancillary Storage

OO

Camping Lounge

Private Car Parking Space

Vehicle Access (About 6m width)

Total Area: 1,151.2 m? (About)
Covered Area: 234 m? (About)
Uncovered Area: 917.2 m? (About)
Non-Domestic GFA: 234 m? (About)

Nos. of Proposed Structures: 9

Appendix 2

Location: DD 109 Lot 822

DD 109 Lot 824

OZP: S/YL-KTN/11
District: Kam Tin North
Zoning: Agriculture

Proposed Layout Plan
R T @ E SCALE
b2 ¥ Ak 2 kK S SRy N 11000
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T2 (HH3F) @A4
Proposed Temporary Holiday Camp with Ancillary
Facilities and Associated Filling of Land For a For Identification Only Drawing No.:
Period of 3 Years Date: 25 August 2025 2-01
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Public Transport Services,
GMB Route 601 and 601B.
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Public Transport
Services

OZP: S/YL-KTN/11
District: Kam Tin North
Zoning: Agriculture

Proposed Temporary Holiday Camp with Ancillary
Facilities and Associated Filling of Lands For a
Period of 3 Years

Map Legend:
eeeee Road Path
Site Boundary

KR : ,
h Scale: Undefined @A4 | ,"'
i fe2 NS | / Captured from map.gov.hk on 30" July 2025
Appendix 6 Location: D.D. 109 Lot 822 and 824 Width of Shui Mei Road: 4-6m (About) Drawing No.:
6-01

For Identification Only

Date: 25/08/2025
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Legend:
= Ingress/egress (About 6m) (M) Toilet
Q1 Proposed Structures @ Changing Room
Holiday Camp Area () Ancillary Storage
XX Rain Shelter @ Camping Lounge
= Private Car Parking Space
>< Vehicle Access (About 6m width)
Appendix 8 Maneuvering Space
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Location: DD 109 Lot 822 B 72 Rl

DD 109 Lot 824
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Proposed Temporary Holiday Camp with Ancillary

Facilities and Associated Filling of Land For a
Period of 3 Years

OZP: S/YL-KTN/11
District: Kam Tin North
Zoning: Agriculture

SCALE
1:250
@A4
For Identification Only Drawing No.:
Date: 25 August 2025 8-01




	AYL-KTN 1162 20250825
	822 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	822-Layout (3)


	822 6.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	822-PTS


	822 8.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	822-Layout (4)




